parish clerk

From: Incident - EDGE IT Systems <incident@edgeitsystems.com>
Sent: 19 March 2024 11:49

Subject: AdvantEDGE & Epitaph Status

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Clients,

We write further to our correspondence with you about the cyber incident that Edge IT Systems experienced
last year.

Closing remarks

In our initial correspondence, we informed you that we experienced an unexpected service outage that
affected our systems in October 2023. In response, our IT team worked round the clock to restore services, we
hardened our security measures, and engaged external IT forensic investigators to conduct a thorough
forensic investigation into the incident.

On 19 October 2023, we informed you that the system outage was due to a sophisticated cyber incident, as
confirmed by the IT forensic experts.

Whilst the incident did cause some initial disruption to our operations, it did not hinder our ability to secure our
systems and restore services to clients, including yourselves.

We are pleased to confirm that our investigations into the incident are complete, and we are now able to close
off this incident. We are pleased to report that there is no definitive evidence that the data we have relating to

your organisation has been directly impacted by this incident.

Thank you as ever for your business and support and we look forward to continuing to work with you
throughout 2024.

Kind regards,

EDGE IT Systems

Shane Pelchat
Office:

E D G E +44(0)24 7666 7337

IT Systems Ltd Email:

o o @ incident@edgeitsystems.com

Apprc
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www.edgelTsystems.com

EDGE IT Systems Limited, Enterprise House, Courtaulds Way, Coventry, CV6 5NX, United Kingdom

Office: +44(0)24 7666 7337 | EDGE IT Systems Limited is a member of the EDGE IT Holdings (UK) Ltd group

Click Here for a live update on our service status for AdvantEDGE & Epitaph

Confidentiality Statement

This document is intended for, and should only be read by, those persons to whom it is addressed. Its contents are confidential and if you have received this me
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immediately by telephone and delete all records of the message from your computer. Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modificatior
message without our prior written consent is strictly prohibited. Neither the author of this message nor their employers accept legal responsibility for the conter
presented are solely those of the author.



